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Gulf 0il1 Corporation
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

By letter from this office dated October 20, 1978, you were advised that
your Scarborough Estate Well Mo. 2 loceted in Unit H of Section 31, T-22-S,
R-38-E, would be reclassified as a cas well in the Blinebry 0i1 & Gas Pool
effective January 1, 1973. The reclassification was occasioned by your
reported gas-oil ratio of 90,333 to 1. Since that time a revised Form
C-116 has been submitted showing a gas-oil ratio of 46,800 to 1. However,
th2 1978 production history for the well seems to support the originally
reported ratio of 90,333 rather than the later ratio.

If, after giving this matter consideration, you still feel that the well
shou]d retain the oil well classification, please contact th]S office and
a witnessed gas-0il ratio test will be scheduied.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIOHN

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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